Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 9:04 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Statement from Premier Ford, Premier Couillard, and Premier Pallister on Non-Point of

Entry Border Crossers

https://news.ontario.ca/opo/en/2018/07/statement-from-premier-ford-premier-couillard-and-premier-pallister-
on-non-point-of-entry-border-cro.html

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
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Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 1:17 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: NR: FMM in the fall

NR pasted below --

Prime Minister to host First Ministers’ Meeting
Ottawa, Ontario - July 19, 2018

Copyright
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Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

This news release came out today from SK and ON jointly following their discussions at COF:

Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Thursday, July 19, 2018 8:58 AM

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
NR from SK and ON re: Federal carbon tax

Premier Doug Ford and Premier Scott Moe agree to fight federal carbon tax

Copyright

SAINT ANDREWS, NEW BRUNSWICK -

Copyright
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Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 7:19 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: Canada's premiers to highlight agendas at opening of New Brunswick meeting |
CP24.com

https://'www.cp24.com/mobile/news/canada-s-premiers-to-highlight-agendas-at-opening-of-new-brunswick-

meeting-1.4019316

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
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Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 7:31 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Federal Cabinet

Thanks

We are writing a note - with highlights and quick analysis for you - you might wish to circulate it to DMs.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 11:28 AM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Federal Cabinet

Prime Minister announces changes to the Ministry

July 18, 2018

Copyright

Page 6 of 16 OOP-2018-86364



Copyright

Page 7 of 16 OOP-2018-86364



Copyright

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier
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Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: Federal letters FYI Farnworth-Goodale

Attachments: 541235 Goodale Final.pdf; 1807451 (002).pdf

for the binder or side binder

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 4:52 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Federal letters FYI Farnworth-Goodale
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Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 6:34 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Western provinces, First Nations urge federal government to step in amid Greyhound

cancellations - The Globe and Mail

Grant raised the issue in the link below this morning. Maybe we can take a few minutes at the Daily tomorrow
to discuss it further.

Thanks
Pierrette

https://www.theglobeandmail.com/canada/article-western-provinces-first-nations-urge-federal-government-to-
step-in/
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Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FYI - BC/Premier (along with SK and AB) thanked for assistance re: wildfires in ON
statement

FYI — BC/Premier (along with SK and AB) thanked for assistance re: wildfires in ON statement & ON House Leader issued
NR outlining three legislative priorities (preview to Throne)

https://news.ontario.ca/mnr/en/2018/07/ministers-statement-on-the-wildfire-near-
temagami.html?utm_source=digest&utm_ medium=email&utm_campaign=p

We have requested and received support from Saskatchewan, British Columbia and Alberta. | want to thank the
Premiers of these provinces for helping Ontario in our time of need by sending aircraft and fire rangers to help fight
these fires and a significant number of other active fires.

https://news.ontario.ca/ghl/en/2018/07/ontarios-government-for-the-people-shares-top-legislative-priorities-for-
upcoming-sitting.html?utm source=digest&utm medium=email&utm campaigh=p
Preview to Thursday’s Throne Speech — top 3 legislative priorities.
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Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 5:06 PM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Verbal Note from the Consulate General of France in Vancouver
thanks

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Verbal Note from the Consulate General of France in Vancouver

Please see attached for your information.

-Lucy

From: CLERC-RENAUD Barbara [mailto:barbara.clerc-renaud@diplomatie.gouv.fr]
Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 10:33 AM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: 'SUTTER Philippe'

Subject: Verbal Note from the Consulate General of France in Vancouver

Dear Chief of Protocol,

Please find in attachment a note related to the opening of the French visas applications collecting centre in Vancouver.
With best regards.

Barbara Clerc-Renaud

Bureau du Consul général de France a Vancouver

Office of the Consul General of France in Vancouver
Tél / Tel : 604-637-5284 www.consulfrance-vancouver.org

12

Page 12 of 16 OOP-2018-86364



Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 4:56 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Sent on behalf of MNC President Clément Chartier: Letter to Premier Gallant
Attachments: letter to COF Chair Gallant 07-05-2018.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Okenge,

In case you did not see it.

Pierrette

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX <Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Langdon, Sarah IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX; Dawes,
Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: Sent on behalf of MNC President Clément Chartier: Letter to Premier Gallant

FYI.

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 2:32 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Sent on behalf of MNC President Clément Chartier: Letter to Premier Gallant

Hello! Sharing as this is COF related. No scheduling requests, just a CC. Thank you!

From: Ke Ning [mailto:ken@metisnation.ca]

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 9:57 AM

To: premier@gnb.ca; premier@gov.yk.ca; jsavikataag@gov.nu.ca; premier@novascotia.ca; premier@gov.pe.ca;
premier@ontario.ca; cpm@mce.gouv.qc.ca; premier@leg.gov.mb.ca; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX;
premier@gov.sk.ca; premier@gov.ab.ca; premier@gov.nl.ca; premier@gov.nt.ca; justin.trudeau@parl.gc.ca;
carolyn.bennett@parl.gc.ca; Jane.Philpott@parl.gc.ca; National Chief Perry Bellegarde; obed@itk.ca;
glenmccallum@mns.work; David Chartrand; Clara Morin Dal Col; Margaret Froh; Audrey Poitras

Cc: Clem Chartier; Wenda Watteyne; John Weinstein; Marc Leclair; Lynette Davis; Anik Aubin; Wendy Moss; Kathleen
Tagoona; Richard Quintal; Amanda Boudreau; Don Roulette; Dale Drown; Lynn Macleod; Jennifer St. Germain; Joanne
Mevyer; Sonia Millman; Aaron Barner

Subject: Sent on behalf of MNC President Clément Chartier: Letter to Premier Gallant

Good afternoon,
Please find attached a letter to Premier Gallant from Métis National Council President Clément Chartier.

Regards,

Ke Ning
Executive Assistant & Communications Officer
Office of the President
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Métis National Council

#4-340 MacLaren Street, Ottawa, ON, K2P 0M6
office: (613)-232-3216 ext.511

cellular: (613)-297-5193

fax: (613)-232-4262

email: ken@metisnation.ca

twitter: @MNC_Tweets
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Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Thursday, July 5, 2018 3:25 PM

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX; Breheret, Julie IGRS:EX
Prov/terr communiqué - francophonie

Subject: EN LIGNE: communiqué PT
Le communiqué PT est maintenant téléchargé sur le site Web du SCIC.
Frangais

http://www.scics.ca/fr/conference/23e-conference-ministerielle-sur-la-francophonie-canadienne-
povinciale-territoriale/

Anglais
http://www.scics.ca/en/conference/23rd-ministerial-conference-on-the-canadian-francophonie-
provincial-territorial/
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Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Dycke, Kassandra HLTH:EX

Cc: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Subject: Media advisory - ministerial conference on Canadian francophonie
Fyi

Media advisory in French and English

From: Painchaud, Sylvie (IGA/MAI) <Sylvie.Painchaud@gnb.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 10:55 AM

Subject: CMFC Avis aux médias

Bonjour,
Voici les liens des avis aux médias diffusés ce matin concernant la tenue de la Conférence ministérielle sur la
francophonie canadienne.

http://globenewswire.com/news-release/2018/07/03/1532947/0/fr/RAPPEL-Avis-aux-m%C3%A9dias-23e-
Conf%C3%A9rence-minist%C3%A9rielle-sur-la-francophonie-canadienne.html

http://globenewswire.com/news-release/2018/07/03/1532947/0/en/REMINDER-Media-Advisory-23rd-Ministerial-
Conference-on-the-Canadian-Francophonie.html

SYLVIE PAINCHAUD
Coordonnatrice nationale | National Coordinator

C.P. 6000, Fredericton (NB) E3B 5H1
Tel. | Tel. (867) 667-7066

Cell. (506) 292-3415
sylvie.painchaud@agnb.ca
www.cmfc-mccf.ca

SUR LA FRANCOPHONIE | ON THE CANADIAN

CONFERENCE MINISTERIELLE ‘ MINISTERIAL CONFERENCE
CANADIENNE | FRANCOPHONIE
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